## DEEP RIVER PARK AND RECREATION COMMISSION April 8, 2009 MEETING MINUTES

Tracy Woodcock called the regular monthly meeting to order at 7:32 pm on, April 8, 2009 at The Deep River Town Hall. Those *members* present were: Stacy LaCasse, Veronica Cruz, David Berardis, Grace Petroka, Kelley LaCoske, Missy Massey, Dan Peterson, Miriam Morrissey, Nancy Talbot, and Tracy Woodcock. Those *members* absent were: Carol Jones, Tiger Marion, Karen West, David Talbot, Janice Kmetz, Mark Grabowski, Anna Pollock and Peter Woodcock Sr...

**Audience of Citizens:** None

**Secretary's Report:** A motion was made by Veronica Cruz to accept the Secretary's minutes from March 11, 2009. The motion was seconded by Kelley LaCoske and carried.

**Treasurer's Report:** A motion was made by Veronica Cruz to accept the Treasurer's report. The motion was seconded by Janice Kmetz and carried.

**Carnival:** There was an error in the newsletter that said that the carnival will be at Plattwood Park. All other posters and signs do say Devitt Field. Tracy will email to find out when people can work for the carnival in a few weeks.

Summer Concerts: Summer concerts are all set. Miriam gave me a list.

**Summer Program:** Due to some janitorial problems with the school, the program will now run until 3:30 instead of 4:00. Registrations will go out shortly.

**5K Run:** No Report

Deep River Day and Fireworks: No Report

**Movies on the Beach:** The committee is in the process of choosing movies for the program, the 1<sup>st</sup> movie will be Journey to the Center of the Earth in 3D.

**Plattwood Park:** Dry Pants Yacht Club has spread out a little. Nobody has an issue with that. They will be asked to move before the fishing derby and will be offered the use of the other pond.

**Devitt Field:** Playscape needs to be fixed as there are some 4 X 4's missing from a high part. It is dangerous for the kids. Tracy noted that Little League has done a lot of work cleaning up the shack and it looks great.

**Town Dock:** Clean up day is set for May 17<sup>th</sup> at 9:00am. The committee will be putting up signs to hopefully get some local people to assist.

**Brockway Ferry:** The gravel from the parking spaces has been plowed away. Dick said that it is on the list to get new gravel.

**Easter Egg Hunt:** The egg hunt went very well even though once again it was chilly and windy. The games after the hunt were a big hit. The kids had a great time.

**Fishing Derby:** The fish are ordered. Thank you to Kelley's father in-law, who has donated 3 fishing poles and some tackle boxes for the prizes.

Halloween Party: No Report

Holiday Stroll: No Report

Basketball Program: No Report

**Bus Trips:** No Report

**Membership:** No Report

Other old Business: No Report

New Business: No Report

A motion was made by Tracy Woodcock to adjourn the meeting at 8:41 pm. The motion was seconded by Janice Kmetz and carried. Our next meeting will be Wednesday, May 13, 2009 at 7:30 p.m. at Deep River Town Hall.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nancy Talbot Recording Secretary

## DEEP RIVER PARK AND RECREATION COMMISSION Agenda for April 8, 2009

- 1. Called to Order
- 2. Audience of Citizens
- 3. Secretary's Report
- 4. Treasurer's Report
- 5. Old Business
  - a) Carnival
  - b) Summer Concerts
  - c) Summer Program
  - d) 5K Run
  - e) Deep River Day and Fireworks
  - f) Movies on the Beach
  - g) Plattwood Park
  - h) Devitt's Field
  - i) Town Dock
  - j) Brockway Ferry
  - k) Easter Egg Hunt
  - 1) Fishing Derby
  - m) Halloween Party
  - n) Holiday Stroll
  - o) Basketball Program
  - p) Bus Trips
  - q) Membership
  - r) Other Old Business
- 6. New Business and/or New Programs